v/ O Water Resources Department
A\ ] regon 725 Summer St NE, Suite A

Kate Brown, Governor Salem, OR 97301
(503) 986-0900
Fax (503) 986-0904

April 5, 2016

Lessor Co-Lessor

Department of Corrections (DOC) Santiam Water Control District (SWCD)
Douglas E. Young, New Construction 284 East Water Street

Administrator Stayton, OR 97383

3601 State Street
Salem, OR 97301

Re: Instream Lease IL-791

On April 1, 2016, the Department received a request to rescind the termination of IL-719. This
lease was previously terminated by the Department on May 19, 2009. However, the termination
of this lease was not done at the request of DOC.

The Department agrees that the termination should be rescinded. Enclosed is a copy of the final

order rescinding the terminating this instream lease. If you have any questions, please call me at
(503) 986-0884.

Sincerely,
Flow Restoration Program Coordinator

Transfer and Conservation Section

cc: Joel Plahn, Watermaster District 16
File IL-791

enclosure



